Larson Engineering, Inc.
3524 Labore Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110-5126
651.481.9120 Fax: 651.481.9201
www.larsonengr.com

Larson

May 31, 2016

Mr. Larry Martini

Forest Lake Area Schools
6100 North 210™ Street
Forest Lake, MN 555025

Re: Contractor Recommendation
2016 Parking Lot Improvements
Forest Lake Sports Center Ice Arena
LEMN Project No: 12156166.000

Dear Mr. Martini:

Based upon our review of the bid results for the above referenced project, we recommend the
apparent low bidder, Midwest Asphalt Corporation, be awarded the contract in the amount of

$131,000.

We have past experience working with Midwest Asphalt Corporation on similar paving projects
and have found their overall performance, workmanship, scheduling, and quality control to be

good.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Larson Engineering, Inc.
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Greg A. Buchal, PE
Project Manager

Attachment: Bid Tabulation



BID TABULATION

Parking Lot Improvements Forest Lake Sports Center - Ice Arena

May 26, 2016
UP #3
Resp. UP #1 UP #2 4" concrete /
Contractor Contractor | Bid Bond Base Bid B612 C&G C&G /6" base 6" base

Buck Blacktop Yes Yes $ 162,345.00 | $ 24.25 | $ 2550 | $ 10.65
Midwest Asphalt Yes Yes $ 131,100.00 | $ 3750 | $ 3750 | $ 10.00
T.A. Schifsky & Sons Yes Yes $ 174,000.00 | $ 20.00 | $ 20.00 | $ 7.00
FPI Paving Contractors Yes Yes $ 139,875.00 | $ 2250 | $ 2250 | $ 8.00
U.S. Sitework Yes Yes $ 183,929.00 | $ 24.00 | $ 24.00 | $ 7.00
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